

This dataset was created during the actions of CSI-COP project task T2.3, producing the deliverable D2.3 (D12): the framework for citizen science engagement in CSI-COP. The list of organisations in this dataset are the varied European and international societies that the CSI-COP consortium partners discovered as appropriate to CSI-COP's objectives. The purpose of gathering these organisations is to raise awareness among their members of CSI-COP's objectives, including the opportunity to join CSI-COP as citizen scientists to co-investigate the extent of online tracking and data collection in websites and apps. D2.3 framework document is available for download from Zenodo: <https://zenodo.org/record/4066515#.Yrw5JezMLb0>

For enquiries on this dataset, please do contact:

Professor Olga Stepankova, Czech Technical University: CSI-COP T2.3 task leader: Olga.Stepankova@cvut.cz

Dr. Huma Shah, Coventry University: CSI-COP Co-I/Director of Science: ab7778@coventry.ac.uk

Mr Jaimz Winter, Coventry University: CSI-COP Creativity Manager: ad5956@coventry.ac.uk

Citizen Science Projects

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
Barcelona Culture Institute	https://www.barcelona.cat/barcelonacultura/en/icub	Catalunya
Belgium CS platform	https://www.iedereenwetenschapper.be/	Belgium
Center for Citizen Science	https://www.zentrumfuercitizenscience.at/	Austria
Citizen Science Association (CSA)	https://www.citizenscience.org/	USA
Citizen Science in the Czech Republic	http://www.citizenscience.cz/	Czech Republic
Environmental Social Science Group (ESSRG)	http://www.essrg.hu/en	Hungary
EU-Citizen Science	https://eu-citizen.science/	Europe
IDEAS Science	https://www.ideas-science.com/citizen-science	Hungary
Österreich forscht	https://www.citizen-science.at/	Austria
Participatory Science Academy	https://www.pwa.uzh.ch/en.html	Switzerland
SciStarter	https://scistarter.org/	International
Swedish Citizen Science platform	https://medborgarforskning.se	Sweden
Taking Citizen Science to School	https://www.tcscs.center/home-en	Israel
The Danish Citizen Science platform	https://citizenscience.dk	Denmark
The European Citizen Science Association	https://ecsa.citizen-science.net/	Europe
The German Citizen Science platform	https://www.buergerschaftenwissen.de/	Germany
The Switzerland Citizen science platform	https://www.schweiz-forscht.ch/de/	Switzerland
Zooniverse	https://www.zooniverse.org	International



Women Organizations

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage	Targeted To
A mighty girl	https://amightygirl.com	International	education
AAUW – American Association of University Women	https://www.aauw.org/	USA	education
Accounting and Financial Women’s Alliance	https://www.afwa.org/	USA	accounting and finance
ACM Women in Europe	https://acmweurope.acm.org/	Europe	IT
Ada Lovelace Institute	https://www.adalovelaceinstitute.org/	International	IT
AMIT – Asociación de Mujeres Investigadoras y Tecnólogas, Spain	https://amit-es.org/	Spain	technology
AMONET – Portuguese Association of women in Science, Portugal	http://amonet.org/	Portugal	Science
Anita Borg Institute	https://anitab.org	International	technology
AOIFE – Association of Institutions for Feminist Education and Research in Europe	https://www.grassrootsfeminism.net/cms/node/517	Netherlands	education
APM Women in Project Management SIG	https://www.apm.org.uk/community/women-in-project-management-sig/	USA	project management
Association Donne e Scienza Italy	http://www.donnescienza.it/category/english-version/	Italy	Science
Association of Hungarian Women in Science (NaTE)	http://nokatud.hu	Hungary	Science
Association of Women Art Dealers	https://womenartdealers.org/	United Kingdom	art and business
Association of Women in Property	https://www.womeninproperty.org.uk/	United Kingdom	property management
Association of Women Solicitors	http://awslondon.co.uk/	United Kingdom	solicitors
Association of Women Travel Executives	https://www.awte.org.uk/	United Kingdom	travelling
Associations of women in science	https://www.awis.org	International	Science
BASNET Forumas – Network for women scientists in the Baltic States region	https://www.basnetforumas.eu/	Lithuania	Science
British Association for Women in Policing	https://www.bawp.org/	United Kingdom	police
British Computer Society	https://bcswomen.bcs.org/	United Kingdom	computer science
British Women Pilots Association	https://bwpa.co.uk/	United Kingdom	aviation
Business & Professional Women	https://www.bpwuk.co.uk/	United Kingdom	business
Centre for Gender & Science	https://genderaveda.cz/	Czech Republic	Science
CEWS – Center of Excellence Women and Science	https://www.gesis.org/en/cews/cews-home/	Germany	Science
Chicks with Bricks	https://www.chickswithbricks.com/	United Kingdom	property & construction
City Conversations	http://theconfidentmother.co.uk/cityconversations/	United Kingdom	general
City Parents	https://wearthecity.com/women-on-the-wharf/	United Kingdom	professional
City Women Network	https://www.citywomen.org/cpages/home	United Kingdom	City
Cosmetic executive women	https://cewuk.co.uk/about/	United Kingdom	cosmetics
ECEPIE – Equal opportunities for women and men in engineering studies and careers in Europe	http://eecipie.fr/	France	engineering
ECWT- European Centre for Women and Technology	http://www.ecwt.eu/en/home	Europe	technology
EPWS – European Platform of Women Scientists	https://epws.org/	Europe	science



FEMM – European Parliament, Committee of Women’s Rights and Gender Equality, EUROPARL	https://www.europarl.europa.eu/committees/en/femm/home/highlights	Europe	general
FEMtech – Frauen in Forschung und Technologie, Austria	https://www.femtech.at/	Austria	technology
Financial Women’s Association	https://www.fwa.org/?	USA	finance
Gender portal EU	https://www.genderportal.eu/	Europe	science
Girls in ICT	https://www.itu.int/women-and-girls/girls-in-ict/	International	ICT
Hungarian Academy of Sciences (HAS) ,Women in the Research Career Presidential Committee	https://mta.hu/english	Hungary	Science
IGAD – Human Resources, Gender and Diversity Management, RWTH Aachen University	https://www.igad.rwth-aachen.de/cms/~evny/IGAD/?lidx=1	Germany	education
International Association of Women Police	http://iawp.org/	International	police
Israeli Council for the Advancement of Women in Science and Technology	https://www.gov.il/en/departments/Units/most_women_council	Israel	Science
KILDEN – Information Centre for Gender Research in Norway	http://kjonnforskning.no/en	Norway	gender
LaWiSE – Research Centre ‘Latvian Women in Science’	https://epws.org/epws-members/latvijas-sievietes-zinatne-latvian-women-in-science-lawise/	Latvia	Science
London Tech Ladies	https://www.meetup.com/London-Tech-Ladies/	United Kingdom	technology
Medical Women’s Federation	https://www.medicalwomensfederation.org.uk/	United Kingdom	health
Metropolitan Women Police Association	https://www.metwpa.org.uk/	United Kingdom	police
Mum and career	https://www.mumandcareer.co.uk/networking-for-women/	United Kingdom	mothers
NA’AMAT- Movement of Working Women & Volunteers	https://naamat.org.il/english/	Israel	Social
National Association of Women in Construction	https://www.nawic.co.uk/	United Kingdom	construction
NIS WIST – National Institute for Supporting Women in Science and Technology,	http://www.wist.re.kr/ https://www.wiset.or.kr/eng/main.jsp	Republic of Korea	science
Open Door Association of International Women Clubs	http://opendoorworldwide.com/	International	general
Organization for Women in Science for the Developing World, Italy	https://www.owsd.net/	Italy	science
RACKMAN Center for women promotion in Israel	https://rackmancenter.com/en/home/	Israel	general
Science It’s a Girl Thing	https://www.science-girl-thing.eu/	Europe	science
SCWIST – Society for Canadian Women in Science and Technology	https://scwist.ca/	Canada	science
SET Routes	http://www.set-routes.org/	Europe	education
SHE CODES - the Israeli organization for women training in software development -	https://she-codes.org/	Israel	IT
Society of Women Writers and Journalists	https://www.swwj.co.uk/	United Kingdom	journalism
The Daphne Jackson Trust United Kingdom	https://daphnejackson.org/	United Kingdom	research
The Israel Women's Network	https://iwn.org.il/english/about-the-israel-womens-network/	Israel	general
UKRC – UK Resource Centre for women in Science, Engineering and Technology	http://www.setwomenstats.org.uk/	United Kingdom	science and engineering
Veterinary Woman	https://www.veterinarywoman.co.uk/	United Kingdom	veterinary
We Are The City	https://wearethecity.com/	United Kingdom	professional
WIRE – Women in Informatics, Research and Education Group (Informatics Europe):	https://www.informatics-europe.org/activities/women-in-icst-research-and-education.html	Europe	IT
WiSE - Women in Science and Engineering	https://www.engr.washington.edu/current/studentprogs/wise	USA	science and engineering
WISE – Women Into Science, Engineering and Construction	https://www.wisecampaign.org.uk/	United Kingdom	science and engineering



WISENET – Women in Science Enquiry Network Inc.	https://womeninscienceaust.org/2016/01/13/happy-2016-wisenet-merges-with-women-in-science-australia/comment-page-1/	Australia	science
WiTEC – European Association for Women in Science, Engineering and Technology	http://www.witeceu.com/	Europe	science and engineering
WITI – Women in Technology International	https://witi.com	USA	science and engineering
WITS IRELAND – Women in Technology and science	https://witsireland.com/	Ireland	technology
WIZO women organization in Israel	http://www.wizo.org/	Israel	general
WOICERA/NOKIT - Women in Informatics Communication, Education and Research Area	https://wacl.info/	International	ICT
Women in Advertising & Communication	https://wacl.info/	United Kingdom	advertisement
Women in AI	https://www.womeninai.co/	International	AI
Women in Architecture	https://www.wia-uk.org/	United Kingdom	architecture
Women in Aviation and Space	https://www.aerosociety.com/get-involved/women-in-aviation-aerospace-committee/	United Kingdom	aviation and space
Women in BIM	https://womeninbim.org/	International	general
Women in Business Network	https://www.wibn.co.uk/	United Kingdom	Business
Women in Defence	https://www.womenindefenceuk.com/	United Kingdom	defence
Women in Education	https://www.womened.org/	International	education
Women in Facilities Management	https://www.iwfm.org.uk/bifm/groups/sigs/wifm/	United Kingdom	facilities
Women in Film & Television	https://wftv.org.uk/	United Kingdom	Film & TV
Women in Headship	http://www.womenintoschoolheadship.co.uk/womens-leadership	United Kingdom	education
Women in ICT Task Force, CEPIS - Council of European Professional Informatics Societies	https://cepis.org/women-in-ict/	Europe	ICT
Women in Insurance network	https://www.the-womens-insurance-net-work.com/	International	insurance
Women In IT Awards	https://womeninitawards.com/	International	computer science
Women in Journalism	https://womeninjournalism.co.uk/	United Kingdom	journalism
Women in Law London	http://www.womeninlawlondon.com/	United Kingdom	law
Women in Marketing	https://womeninmarketing.org.uk/	United Kingdom	marketing
Women in Pharma	https://www.reutersevents.com/pharma/users/women-pharma	United Kingdom	Pharmaceuticals
Women in PR	https://womeninpr.org.uk/	United Kingdom	project management
Women in Publishing	https://www.womeninpublishing.org.uk/	United Kingdom	journalism
Women in Rail	https://womeninrail.org/	International	rail
Women in Recruitment	http://womeninrecruitment.org/	United Kingdom	recruitment
Women in Retail	https://www.womeninretail.com/	USA	retail management
Women in Security and Privacy (WISP)	https://www.wisporg.com/	International	Security&Privacy
Women in Surgery	https://www.rcseng.ac.uk/	United Kingdom	health
Women in Surveying	https://www.linkedin.com/groups/12093141/	United Kingdom	Business
Women in Tech (FI)	https://womenintech.fi/	Finland	general
Women in Technology	https://www.mcgregor-boyall.com/equality-and-diversity/	United Kingdom	technology
Women in Telecoms and Technology (WiTT)	https://www.wittgroup.org/	United Kingdom	technology
Women in the Fire Service	https://wfs.org.uk/	United Kingdom	fire services
Women in Wireless	https://www.wearembolden.org/	International	technology



Women in Health Technology	https://healthtechwomen.com/	USA	technology
Women Lawyers Division (Law Society)	https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/women-lawyers/	United Kingdom	law
Women of HR	http://womenofhr.com/	USA	human resources
Women of the Future Network	https://network.womenofthefuture.co.uk/	United Kingdom	general
Women Who Code	https://www.womenwhocode.com/london	United Kingdom	computer science
Women In Cable Telecommunications	https://www.wict-uk.co.uk/	United Kingdom	technology
Women's Oil & Gas Council	https://oilandgascouncil.com/	International	Oil & Gas
Women4Cyber (Cyber Security Organization)	https://women4cyber.eu/foundation	Europe	IT
Women's Association of Patras	https://egypa.org/en/patras-women-union-at-konstantopoulio-%CE%B5%CF%85%CE%B3%CE%B7%CF%81%CE%AF%CE%BF/	Greece	general
Women's Engineering Society	https://www.wes.org.uk/	United Kingdom	engineering
Working mothers' network	http://womonetwork.com/about	United Kingdom	mothers
Young Women in Law	https://youngwomeninlaw.com/	Canada	law



Age & Socio-economic		
Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
100 Black Men of London	http://100bml.org/	United Kingdom
Ackermann-Gemeinde e.V.	https://www.ackermann-gemeinde.de/	Germany
Acknowledging Youths CIC	https://www.acknowledgingyouths.org/	United Kingdom
Act4Change	https://act4change.org/	Belgium
AECEE - European interdisciplinary student organisations	https://www.aecee.org/	Belgium
AFEV Barcelona (Access for Disadvantaged)	https://europa.eu/youth/volunteering/organisation/49163_en	Spain
Age Platform Europe (voice of older persons at EU level)	https://www.age-platform.eu/	Europe
ANKAA project MKO	https://www.ankaaproject.org/	Greece
Antikomplex (Youth Participation, Prague)	https://europa.eu/youth/volunteering/organisation/51112_en	Czech Republic
Association for Arab Youth and Adolescents	https://www.annalindhfoundation.org/members/baladna-association-arab-youth	Israel
BlackOut UK	https://blkoutuk.com/about/	United Kingdom
Boy's Brigade	https://boys-brigade.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Breakthrough Foundation (Disabilities, intercultural, intergenerational education and lifelong learning)	https://europa.eu/youth/volunteering/organisation/47101_it	Netherlands
Eurochild (network of organisations and individuals promoting rights and well-being of children and young people)	https://www.eurochild.org/	Belgium
European Council on Refugees and Exiles (ECRE)	https://www.ecre.org/	Europe
Girl's Brigade	https://www.girlsbrigadeministries.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Hindu Youth UK	https://www.hyuk.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Kehitysvammaliitto (Finnish Association on Intellectual and Developmental disabilities FI)	https://www.kehitysvammaliitto.fi/	Finland
Lgbt Hero	https://www.lgbthero.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Mind Out	https://mindout.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Positive Youth	https://positiveyouthfoundation.org/	United Kingdom
Queer Britain	https://queerbritain.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Silver Surfers (Over 50s forum)	https://www.silversurfers.com/	International
Student Minds	https://www.studentminds.org.uk	United Kingdom
Teen Tech	https://teentech.com/	United Kingdom
The Young Muslims UK	https://ymuk.net/	United Kingdom
YMCA	https://www.ymca.org.uk/	United Kingdom



Consumer Organisations

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
Confederation of Family Organisations in the EU (COFACE)	http://www.coface-eu.org/	Europe
Consumer Forum	https://spotrebitelskeforum.cz/	Czech Republic
Consumer Protection And Fair Trade Authority	https://www.gov.il/en/departments/consumer_protection_and_fair_trade_authority	Israel
Consumer protection organization DKB (Deutscher Konsumentenbund) - introduced by AB member Amardeo Sarma	https://www.konsumentenbund.de	Germany
European Association for Coordinating Consumer Representation in Standardisation (ANEC)	https://www.anec.eu/	Europe
European Community of Consumer Cooperatives (Euro Coop)	https://www.eurocoop.coop/	Europe
European Consumer's Organisation (BEUC)	https://www.beuc.eu/	Europe
Israel Consumer Council	https://www.consumers.org.il/category/en-consumers	Israel
Kuluttajaliitto (The Consumers' Union of Finland)	https://www.kuluttajaliitto.fi/	Finland
Transatlantic Consumer Dialogue (TACD)	https://tacd.org/	US & Europe
UK European Consumer Centre	https://www.ukecc-services.net	United Kingdom



Libraries and Museums

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
Academic libraries directory	https://web.nli.org.il/	Israel
American Library Organisation	http://www.ala.org/	USA
Association of European Libraries	http://www.eblida.org/	Europe
Association of library and information professionals of Czech Republic	http://skip.nkp.cz/english/index_e.htm	Czech Republic
CILIP Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals	https://www.cilip.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Coventry Central Library	https://www.coventry.gov.uk/libraries-1	United Kingdom
Finnish museums association	https://www.museoliitto.fi/en.php?k=9064	Finland
German museums association	https://www.museumbund.de/	Germany
Harrow Greenhill Library	https://www.harrow.gov.uk/libraries	United Kingdom
international Council of Museums (ICOM)	https://icom.museum/en/	international
Israeli center for libraries	https://www.icl.org.il	Israel
Musees et Societe en Wallonie ASBL	http://msw.be/	Belgium
National library	https://www.nkp.cz/	Czech Republic
National Museum of contemporary Arts, Athens	https://www.emst.gr/	Greece
Netherlands Museums Association	https://museumvereniging.nl/english	Netherlands
Network of European museum organisations (NEMO)	https://www.ne-mo.org/	Europe
Spanish Association of Cultural Heritage Managers	http://aegpc.org/presentation	Spain
The Library Association of Ireland (IE)	https://www.libraryassociation.ie	Ireland
The National Library of Israel	https://web.nli.org.il/sites/NLI/english/Pages/default.aspx	Israel
The National Videogame Museum	https://thenvm.org/	United Kingdom
The Network: organisation “tackling social exclusion in libraries, museums, archives, and galleries”,	https://www.seapn.org.uk/	United Kingdom
The Puzsky Society - Hungarian Museums Association	https://magyarmuzeumok.hu/cikkek/muzeumozzaszobadbol	Hungary
UNESCO Library portal	https://unesdoc.unesco.org/library	France
Warwickshire Library Group	https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/libraries	United Kingdom



Civil Rights and Safety NGOs

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
Access Now – defends human rights in the digital age (int)	https://www.accessnow.org/	International
Applied Science to Protect NGOs	www.stratosphereips.org	Czech Republic
Article 19	https://www.article19.org/	United Kingdom
Big Brother Watch - a non-profit non-party British civil liberties	https://bigbrotherwatch.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Center For Democracy & Technology - CDT (int.)	https://cdt.org/	International
Electronic Frontier Foundation	https://www.eff.org/about	International
European Digital Rights (EDRI)	https://edri.org/	Europe
Expats living in Czech republic	https://www.expats.cz/	Czech Republic
Fight for the Future	https://www.fightforthefuture.org/	United Kingdom
Future of Privacy Forum	https://fpf.org/	USA
Help Refugees	https://helprefugees.org/	European
International Children’s Safety Service, Budapest	https://www.facebook.com/SaferinternetMagyarország https://www.betterinternetforkids.eu/hu/web/hungary/profile	Hungary
Israel Democracy Institute	https://en.idi.org.il/tags-en/24750	Israel
Israel Internet Association (ISOC-II)	https://en.isoc.org.il/	Israel
Israel Union for Environmental Defense	https://www.adamteva.org.il/	Israel
Ministry of Privacy - a privacy foundation	https://ministryofprivacy.eu/	Belgium
No Tech for Tyrants	https://notechfortyrants.org/	United Kingdom
Open Rights Group	https://www.openrightsgroup.org/	United Kingdom
OWASP (The Open Web Application Security Project®) Czech Republic	https://owasp.org/www-chapter-czech-republic/	Czech Republic
OWASP (The Open Web Application Security Project®) Sweden	https://owasp.org/www-chapter-stockholm/	Sweden
Parent Coalition for Student Privacy (Parents4Privacy)	https://www.studentprivacymatters.org/	USA
Privacy First is an Amsterdam-based foundation	https://www.privacyfirst.eu/	Netherlands
Privacy international - a UK-based registered charity	https://privacyinternational.org/node/3193	United Kingdom
Safer Internet program (CZ)	https://bezpecne-online.saferinternet.cz/	Czech Republic



Safer Internet program (SIP)	http://www.saferinternet.hu https://ec.europa.eu/digital-single-market/en/content/creating-better-internet-kids-0	Hungary
The Association for Civil Rights in Israel	https://www.english.acri.org.il/	Israel
The Liga voor Mensenrechten (the League for Human Rights) - a Belgian human rights NGO,	https://mensenrechten.be/	Belgium
The Open Web Application Security Project® (OWASP)	https://owasp.org/	International
The Privacy Collective EU	https://theprivacycollective.eu/en/	Netherlands
UN Human Rights	https://www.un.org/en/our-work/protect-human-rights	United Nations
World Privacy Organisation	https://www.worldprivacyforum.org/	USA



Education & Research

Student platforms	Link	Geographical Coverage
Aberystwyth University Student Union	https://www.abersu.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Bedfordshire University Student Union	https://bedssu.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Black Student Union	https://ukbsu.weebly.com/	United Kingdom
Bournemouth University Student Union	https://www.subu.org.uk/	United Kingdom
CUSU - Coventry University Student Union	https://www.cusu.org/	United Kingdom
De Montfort University Student Union	https://www.demontfortsu.com/	United Kingdom
Derby University Student Union	https://www.derbyunion.co.uk/	United Kingdom
European students' union	https://www.esu-online.org/	Europe
European Youth Parliament	https://eyp.org/	Europe
Hungarian Research Students Association	https://www.kutdiak.hu/en/ , https://www.facebook.com/KutDiak	Hungary
Kent Univeristy Union	https://kentunion.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Loughborough University Student Union	https://lsu.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Middlesex Univeristy Student Union	https://www.mdxsu.com/	United Kingdom
Queen's University Student Union	https://www.qubsu.org/	United Kingdom
Sheffield Univeristy Student Union	https://su.sheffield.ac.uk/	United Kingdom
South Wales University Student Union	https://www.uswsu.com/	United Kingdom
Staffordshire University Student Union	https://www.staffsunion.com/	United Kingdom
Surrey University Student Union	https://www.surrey.ac.uk/student-life/students-union	United Kingdom
University Portsmouth Student Union	https://upsu.net/	United Kingdom
Warwick University Student Union	https://www.warwicksu.com/	United Kingdom
Platforms and Nets for Edu staff, Parents and Volunteers	Link	Geographical Coverage
AMSP Teacher network	https://amsp.org.uk/events/teacher-network-meetings	United Kingdom
Association of School and College Leaders	https://www.ascl.org.uk/	United Kingdom
City Parents;	https://www.cityparents.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Czechitas z.s.	https://www.czechitas.cz/cs/	Czech Republic
Digital Mums	https://digitalmums.com/	United Kingdom
Disabled Parents Network	http://disabledparentsnetwork.org.uk/	United Kingdom
eTwinning – HU – National Support Service (HU-NSS) (International Online Society of Pedagogues)	etwinning@oh.gov.hu	Hungary
eTwinning, platform for staff (teachers, head teachers, librarians, etc.)	https://www.etwinning.net/en/pub/index.htm	Europe
European Talent Centre, Budapest (EUTC)	https://talentcentrebudapest.eu/	Hungary



Father 2 Father	https://www.father2father.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Finnish Parent's League	https://vanhempainliitto.fi/yhteystiedot/	Finland
Israeli Teacher's Organization	https://www.igm.org.il/	Israel
LGBTED	http://lgbted.uk/	United Kingdom
Mumsnet	https://www.mumsnet.com/	United Kingdom
National Talent Centre, Budapest	https://tehetseg.hu/en/news	Hungary
New Generation Centre London	https://www.facebook.com/newgenerationlondon/	United Kingdom
OCR Teachers Network	https://www.ocr.org.uk/qualifications/professional-development/teacher-networks/	United Kingdom
OpenDigi Project	https://opendigi.fi/in-english/	Finland
Parent Engagement Network	https://penetwork.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Parents, Families and Allies Network	https://www.pfan.uk/	United Kingdom
Schools, Students and Teachers Network	https://www.ssatuk.co.uk/	United Kingdom
Single Parents	http://www.singleparents.org.uk/	United Kingdom
Teach First	https://www.teachfirst.org.uk/networks	United Kingdom
TechMums	https://techmums.co/	United Kingdom
The Education Network	https://www.theeducationnetwork.co.uk/	United Kingdom
The Israeli Parenting Center	https://www.horut-israelit.co.il/english	Israel
The Parenting Network	https://theparentingnetwork.co.uk/	United Kingdom

Edu Institutions & Research	Link	Geographical Coverage
BIU Cyber center	https://cyber.biu.ac.il/	Israel
BIU program for gender studies	https://gender.biu.ac.il/node/943	Israel
BME - Budapest University of Technology and Economics	https://www.bme.hu/?language=en	Hungary
California State University Long Beach - Research Group Design, Long Beach, USA	https://www.csulb.edu/design	USA
Charles university, Faculty of Arts, Study of New Media	http://novamedia.ff.cuni.cz/o-oboru-/profilace/	Czech Republic
CTU: University of the 3rd age	https://czv.cvut.cz/univerzita-tretiho-veku/	Czech Republic
Dalian University of Technology, China	https://dlut.cucas.cn/	China
Digital Israel Campus-IL	https://www.gov.il/he/Departments/digital_israel	Israel
Environmental Social Science Research Group (ESSRG)	www.essrg.hu/en	Hungary
HIT - Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Informatics	https://www.hit.bme.hu	Hungary
International Teacher Magazine	https://consiliumeducation.com/itm/contact-us/	International
Israel Teachers' Union	https://www.itu.org.il/	Israel
ITD - Hungarian Institute of Transdisciplinary Discoveries	http://itd.pte.hu	Hungary
KÜRT Information Security and Data Recovery LTD	https://www.kurtsec.com	Hungary
New Generation Centre London	https://www.facebook.com/newgenerationlondon/	International
OCAD University - Inclusive Design Research Center, Toronto, Canada	https://www.ocadu.ca	Canada
Pázmány Péter Catholic University (PPKE) Faculty of Information Technology and Bionics, Budapest:	https://ppke.hu/en	Hungary



Public Vocational Training Institute of Patras	http://iek-patras.ach.sch.gr/newsite/?page_id=6005	Greece
Second Chance Schools	https://www.snf.org/en/grants/grantees/b/branch-of-the-second-chance-school-of-patra/equipment/	Greece
Security and Software Engineering Research Center (S2ERC)	https://iucrc.nsf.gov/centers/security-and-software-engineering-research-center/	USA
Ss. Cyril and Methodius University - Faculty of Computer Science and Engineering, Skopje, Republic of Macedonia	http://www.ukim.edu.mk/en_index.php	Macedonia
Szent István University (SZIE) Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Gödöllő	https://www.gek.szie.hu/english/	Hungary
UCET	https://www.ucet.ac.uk/	United Kingdom
University of Debrecen, Faculty of Informatics, Department of Computer Science and Library and Information Science:	https://www.inf.unideb.hu/en/bujdosogonygyi	Hungary
University of Public Service, Ludovika (HU), Institute of Information Society, Institute of Cyber Security	https://en.uni-nke.hu/	Hungary
A2Z HomeSchooling	https://a2zhomeschooling.com/regional/europe_homeschooling/uk-homeschooling/uk_online_homeschooling/	United Kingdom
Home Education	https://home-ed.info/local_groups	United Kingdom
HomeSchool World	https://www.home-school.com/groups/england-uk.php	United Kingdom
Educational Heretics Press	http://www.home-education.org.uk	United Kingdom
Home Education Network	http://www.homeeducationnetwork.org.uk	United Kingdom
Waterford Institute of Technology - Automotive Control Group, Waterford, Ireland	https://www.wit.ie/	Ireland

Public institutions and non-business entities (inclusivity org., innovation, IT related, science, socio-economic)

Name	Link	Geographical Coverage	Targeted To
ACM - Czech local chapter	https://sites.google.com/site/czechacm/	Czech Republic	IT related
Association for Information Science and Technology (ASIST&T-EC)	https://www.asist.org/chapters/europe/	Europe	IT related
Association of Ethiopian Jews	https://www.iaej.co.il/language/en/association-of-ethiopian-jews/	Israel	Inclusivity org.
ASTO – We communicate (Cultural association of Patras)	https://astopatras.gr/	Greece	Inclusivity org.
Autism UK	https://www.autism.org.uk/	United Kingdom	Inclusivity org.
City of Oulu (using digital devices as a source of information)	https://kirjastossatavataan.fi/digitaidot/	Finland	IT related
Council of European Professional Informatics Societies (CEPIS)	https://cepis.org/ , https://cepis.org/women-in-ict/	Europe	IT related
CSKI Czech Society for Cybernetics and Informatics	https://www.cski.cz	Czech Republic	IT related
Diversity UK	https://diversityuk.org/useful-links/organisations/	United Kingdom	Inclusivity org.
EEMA, Think-tank for Digital Europe	https://www.eema.org/	Europe	IT related
Gambling Co. Ltd	http://hu.linkedin.com/in/rosner-imre-339a0239	Hungary	Inclusivity org.
HTE - Scientific Association for Infocommunications	https://www.hte.hu	Hungary	science
ICDL - local chapter	http://www.ecdl.cz/	Czech Republic	IT related
ICT Association of Hungary (IVSZ)	https://old.ivosz.hu/en/about-ivosz/	Hungary	IT related
IEEE - local chapter	https://ieec.cz/en	Czech Republic	IT related
Inclusive Companies	https://www.inclusivecompanies.co.uk/about/	United Kingdom	Inclusivity org.
International Children’s Safety Service - SaferinternetMagyarország	https://www.facebook.com/SaferinternetMagyarország/	Hungary	Socio-economic
Israel Gerontological society	http://www.gerontology.org.il/about-us/	Israel	Inclusivity org.
Israel Internet Association	https://en.isoc.org.il/	Israel	IT related
Jewish National Fund - Supporting people with disabilities	https://www.jnf.org/menu-2/our-work/disabilities-special-needs	Israel	Inclusivity org.
John von Neumann Computer Society (NJSZT)	https://njszt.hu/en	Hungary	IT related
Joint Council for the Welfare of Immigrants	https://www.jcwi.org.uk/	United Kingdom	Socio-economic
MANT - Hungarian Astronautical Society	http://www.mant.hu	Hungary	science-astronautics
MISZ - Hungarian Association for Innovation	http://www.innovacio.hu/	Hungary	innovation
Refugee Council UK	https://www.refugeecouncil.org.uk/	United Kingdom	Socio-economic
Regional Federation of People with Disabilities in Western Greece and Ionian Islands	https://www.eu-patient.eu/Members/The-EPF-Members/Full-Membership/NCDP/	Greece	Inclusivity org.
Rehabilitation Centre for Physically Disabled People (MEREK):	http://www.merek.hu	Hungary	Inclusivity org.
Rehabilitation Centrum Paraple	https://www.paraple.cz	Czech Republic	Inclusivity org.
Safer Internet Program	https://www.saferinternet.hu/	Hungary	IT related
Shekel - inclusion for people with disabilities in Israel	https://www.shekel.org.il/en/	Israel	Inclusivity org.
The Czech Ornithology Society	https://www.birdlife.cz/	Czech Republic	science-ornithology
The Jewish Agency for Israel - new immigrants associations	http://archive.jewishagency.org/now-youre-here/program/8621	Israel	Inclusivity org.
The Open Innovation in Science Center of the Ludwig Boltzmann Society	https://ois.lbg.ac.at/	Austria	IT related
TIT - Society for Dissemination of Scientific Knowledge	http://www.tit.hu	Hungary	science



Hospitality		
Name	Address	Geographical Coverage
222 Café	222 Northolt Rd, South Harrow, Harrow HA2 8DU	United Kingdom
Every Fish Bar	2 Manor Parade, Harrow HA1 2JN	United Kingdom
Gloria & Lil's Parkside	33 Parkside, Coventry CV1 2NE	United Kingdom



Government			
Name	Link	Geographical Coverage	Target Community
Czech Academy of Sciences	http://www.avcr.cz/en/	Czech Republic	research
Czech Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports	https://www.msmt.cz/	Czech Republic	gov
Czech Ministry of Interior	https://www.mvcr.cz/	Czech Republic	gov
Digital Israel Campus, Israel	https://www.gov.il/en/Departments/digital_israel	Israel	gov
Digital policy office	https://www.government.se/government-policy/digital-policy/	Sweden	gov
Equality and Human Rights Commission,	https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en	United Kingdom	gov
GovCERT – National Cybersecurity Institute – SPOC	https://nki.gov.hu/ , https://www.facebook.com/nki.gov.hu/	Hungary	gov
Greek Ministry of Digital Governance	https://mindigital.gr/	Greece	gov
Greek Ministry of Education and Religious Affairs	https://www.minedu.gov.gr/	Greece	gov
Israel Ministry of Education	https://www.gov.il/en/Departments/ministry_of_education	Israel	gov
Israel Ministry of Education:	https://lgn.edu.gov.il/	Israel	gov
Israel Ministry of Science	https://www.gov.il/en/Departments/ministry_of_science_and_tec hnology	Israel	gov
Israel National Cyber Directorate	https://www.gov.il/en/departments/israel_national_cyber_directo rate	Israel	gov
Ministry for Innovation and Technology (ITM)	https://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-for-innovation-and-technology , https://www.kormany.hu/en/	Hungary	gov
Ministry of Human Capacities (EMMI)	https://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-human-resources	Hungary	gov
Ministry of Science:	https://www.gov.il/en/Departments/ministry_of_science_and_tec hnology	Israel	gov
National Cyber and Information Security Agency	https://www.govcert.cz	Czech Republic	gov
National Cyber Security Centre, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency	https://www.kyberturvallisuuskeskus.fi/	Finland	gov
National Research, Development, and Innovation Office (NKFIH)	https://nkfi.gov.hu/for-the-applicants	Hungary	gov
Parliament of the Czech Republic – Chamber of Deputies:	https://www.psp.cz/	Czech Republic	gov
The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Czech Republic	https://www.uoou.cz	Czech Republic	gov
Youth Department in the Council of Europe	https://www.coe.int/en/web/youth/the-team	European	gov
Employees Nets, Associations, Chambers			
Name	Link	country	Target Community
Association of private farmers	https://www.asz.cz/	Czech Republic	rural
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Budapest (BKIK)	https://www.bkik.hu/hu/	Hungary	commerce
Chambers of Commerce UK	https://www.britishchambers.org.uk/	United Kingdom	commerce
Duna Elektronika Ltd	https://www.dunaelektronika.com/	Hungary	IT
Jewish National Fund	https://www.kkl-jnf.org/	Israel	commerce
Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP)	https://www.lepnetwork.net/	United Kingdom	commerce
Medical Association of Patras	https://doc.gr/en/associations/ispatras	Greece	medical
Rural network - Innovation (e.g. EIP-AGRI Agriculture and Innovation)	https://www.maaseutu.fi/maaseutuverkosto/teemat/innovaatiot	Finland	rural
The Union of Social Workers	https://www.socialwork.org.il/	Israel	commerce
Ukie - trade association for the UK's games and interactive entertainment industry;	https://ukie.org.uk/	United Kingdom	commerce



Meetups & Media		
Name	Link	Geographical Coverage
#Resist: Coventry	https://www.meetup.com/Resist-Coventry/	UK
Budapest Big Data & Analytics Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/Big-Data-Meetup-Budapest/	Hungary
Budapest Data Science Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/budapest_data_science/	Hungary
Budapest New Technology Meetup Group	https://www.meetup.com/newtech-42/	Hungary
Coventry Geeks	https://twitter.com/coventrygeeks	UK
Coventry Plus - Social Activites	https://www.meetup.com/covplus/	UK
Coventry Social	https://www.meetup.com/Coventry-Social/	UK
Coventry Tech Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/Coventry-Tech-Meetup/	UK
Data Analytics Coventry	https://www.meetup.com/data-and-analytics-coventry/	UK
Data Mining Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/topics/data-mining/	International
Data Mining Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/topics/data-mining/	international
Data Natives	https://datanatives.io/community	International
Data Natives	https://datanatives.io/community	international
Debrecen Tech@Startup Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/Deb Tech/	Hungary
Geek Zone	https://geek.zone/	UK
Geeky Brummie	https://twitter.com/GeekyBrummie	UK
Internet of Things (IoT) Midlands UK	https://www.meetup.com/IoTMidlands/	UK
ITrend, Miskolc Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/ITrend/	Hungary
Meetups and Online Events in Israel	https://www.facebook.com/groups/meetupsil/	Israel
Parent Tech	https://www.meetup.com/Parent-Tech-meetup/	UK
R Ladies Coventry	https://www.meetup.com/rladies-coventry/	UK
Tech Ethics London	https://www.meetup.com/Tech-Ethics-London/	UK
Tech for Non-Techies	https://www.meetup.com/Tech-for-Non-Techies/	UK
Wordpress Coventry Meetup	https://www.meetup.com/wpcoventry/	UK
Media	Link	Geographical Coverage
Czech Wikipedia on citizen science	https://cs.wikipedia.org/wiki/Občanská_věda	Czech Republic
Institute of Botany of the Czech Academy of Sciences	https://www.ibot.cas.cz/cs/popularizace/obcanska-veda/	Czech Republic
Noc vědců (Night of scientists), an event regularly organized each year at number of research institutions	https://nocvedcu.cz/program-a-mista/	Czech Republic
Portál Vědavýzkum.cz	https://vedavyzkum.cz/ze-zahranici/ze-zahranici/obcanska-veda-vsem-prospesna	Czech Republic

